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From: Eckhardt, Kevin [mailtoskeckhardt@hunton.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:27 AM

To: Jordan Maglich

Cc: Maya Lockwood; Mary Gura; Burton Wiand; Diane Burnette; MHamilton@fulcruminv.com; Paget, Justin F.

Subject: RE: Valhalla Clalm Transfer - Proposed Indemnification Agreement

Jordan - Any update? We would like to resolve this lssue‘and get the Recelver the documents he needs without
having to file any papers, if possible, Thanks.

Kevin M. Eckhardt

Hunton & Willlams LLP

305 536 2696

704 378 4729

Admitted to Practice In Florida, New York and California
Not Admitted to Practice in North Carolina




